Honors Hatt Faciuity Summary
Snapsnot of Topay

Building 533 6th Avenue
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 150
Year Constructed 1922
Year of Addition 1975
*Last Renovation 2019 (Animal Care Facility)
Gross 73,535
Net 65,374
Floors 3

*A holistic renovation to the existing

s PA[: E BY n R GAN I ZAT I n N footprint has never been executed.

Animal Care Facility
7K (15.9%)

LOUNGE 4 (2.15%)

CLASSROOM SERVICE

5 (2.65%)
CLASSROOM 5 (26
ANIMALF... 6(3.23%

Biological Sciences OFFICE 69 (37.1%)

11K (25.12%)

RESEARCH/MOMNCLASS LABORAT
7 (3.76%)
RESEARCH,/MNONCLASS LABORA. ..

9 (4.84%)

University Honors Program
26K (58.98%) CLASS LABORATORY SERVICE
20 (10.75%)

JFFICE SERVICE 22 (11.83%) .
HIFICEORRYICE 22 11183% AMIMAL FACILITIES 24 (12.9%)

186 AssicNen Spacks

Net Assignable Sqft - 44,870

Capitar Renewar Pran

To avert future decline, a major renovation of Honors Hall is recommended within 3-5 years.
A planned renovation and addition budget of $34M has been established in Tab 2 of the June
2023 ACDP. With projected 10-Year capital renewal liabilities for existing HVAC Systems,
Elevators, Lab Equipment, and Interior Finishes, as well as code compliance opportunities
for Life Safety, Accessibility, and Energy place the liabilities at over $13M. A major renova-
tion project signifies our commitment to campus stewardship while embracing innovation
and program needs, assuring a vibrant and efficient future for Honors Hall.
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Honors HaLt

Photo courtesy of UA Campus Development, Honors Hall 2023

In 1922, the original constructed design of Honors Hall, formerly known as Nott Hall, was com-
pleted by Miller, Martain, and Lewis out of Birmingham, AL. The building architecture was a
Colonial type with a classical portico of four Roman Ionic stone columns. It was constructed at
185 feet in length, 55 feet in width and three stories in height. The original construction al-
lowed for future expansion rearward and towards the east from each end of the building. At its
completion, it adequately occupied the medical school and was considered a forerunner with
modern equipment and space for its two-year medical program.

The top floor contained a large dissecting room on one end and a similar room for microscopic
anatomy across the opposite end. Twenty-six new McClintic dissecting tables were installed to
provide space for two students per cadaver. To both sides of the connecting corridor were re-
search rooms, preparation rooms, radiographic and fluoroscopic department, photographic and
micro-photographic rooms, an amphitheater, lecture hall, museum, departmental library, etc.
The medical library required a full-time librarian to maintain over 6,000 volumes as well as its
subscription to approximately one hundred and twenty medical journals.

The first floor housed the department of physiology and pharmacology and the department
of physiological chemistry. This floor also housed the Dean’s office and medical library. The
ground floor consisted of the department of pathology, bacteriology and hygiene, an
Auditorium for general assemblies, a machine shop in charge of a full-time mechanician, and
the office of the University physician, where the student health clinic was maintained.

In 2020, during a specially called meeting of the Board of Trustees, there was a unanimous vote
to rename the building Honors Hall. As of today, the building is the home for the University
Honors program, Animal Care Facility, Biological Sciences, and Academic Affairs research
space.

Today Honors Hall houses Honors College and Biological Sciences.




Crieo anp Famicy Research Cuinic Faciity Summany
Suapsuot of Tonay

Building 603 Hackberry Lane
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 160
Year Constructed 1923
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2008
Gross 3,691
Net 3,346
Floors 2
Seace By Orcanization

[ Paychology 3K (100%)

OFFICE 4 [14.28%) —,
CLINKC SERVICE 4 (1429%) ——_
-
CONFEREMCE RDOM SERVICE & (21 43%) —

28 AssicoNep Spaces

Net Assignable Sqft - 2,516

Capitar Renewar Pran




Crieo anp Famiey Research Crinie
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Courtesy of UA Department of Photography

Originally known as “Nurses’ Home”, the building was constructed in 1923 through gift of J.T.
Horne, this building occupied by Druid City Hospital School of Nursing from 1923 through 1947.
Used by University of Alabama from 1951 to 1954 to house first state supported collegiate school of
nursing in Alabama.

The original building was designed in Colonial Revival style architecture and utilized by off-duty
nursing staff. The first floor contained living rooms, reception room, kitchenette, and breakfast
room. The second floor contained bedrooms and a large sleeping porch.




Carmicuner Hatt Faciuity Summary
Snapsnot of Topay

Building 520 Colonial Drive
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 003
Year Constructed 1925
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2023
Gross 30,014
Net 26,194
Floors 5
Seace By Orcanization

Ed Studies Psy/Res Mathod/ Coursel
6K (32.12%)

98 Assicnep Seaces

Net Assignable Sqft - 18,561

Capitar Renewar Pran
]




Carmicuaer Hawt

Courtesy of UA Department of Photography

This building served as the library until 1940, when it became the administration building (1941-
1969). In 1971 the building was named in honor of Oliver Cromwell Carmichael (1891-1966),
President of the University of Alabama (1953-1957).

A graduate of the University and a Rhodes Scholar, Carmichael also served as Chancellor of
Vanderbilt University (1937-1946) and Chairman of the Board of Trustees, New York State Univer-
sity System (1943-1953).

Carmichael was the first Amelia Gayle Gorgas Library and was intended to serve as a temporary li-
brary until a larger one could be secured and moved out. After the library was moved out in 1940,
it became an administration building until Rose Administration was completed in 1969.
Carmichael was built to be similar in scale to the building formally known as Nott Hall directly
across the Quadrangle from it.

When constructed as the library, the second floor could hold a capacity of sixty thousand books in
stacks kept closed to students. The third floor contained a reading room and current periodicals.
Today Carmichael Hall is occupied by the School of Education and its dean’s office.




Farran Havr Faciuity Summany
Snapsnot of Topay

Building
Address

513 University Blvd
Tuscaloosa, AL 35401

UA Property#

054

Year Constructed

1927

Year of Addition

Last Renovation

2013

Gross 61,895
Net 51,663
Floors 5

Seace By Orcanization

Computer Labs 2K {5.27%)

Social Work
3K (7.75%)

VP Academic Affair
3K (8.54%)

Cnminal Justice/Seciology
8K (19.43%)

Geography 21K (54.33%)

CLASSROOHM 5 {4.17%) —  STUDY SERVSCE 5 {4.17%)
| — DPEN LABORATDRY 4 (3.33%)

— CLASS LABORATORY 3 (2.5%]
ERVICE 20 [16.67%] — : CONFERENCE ROOM 3 (25%}

_ CENTRAL COMPUTER OR TELECOMMUNICATIDNS
Z26THR)

CENTRAL STORAGE 2 (1.67%]
CLASS LABORATORY SERVICE
20167}

STACK 2 [V6T%)

——— CLASSROOM SERVICE 1 MA3%)
— BAEETING ROCIM 1 £23%)

———— DPEN LABDRATORY .. 1 M.83%)

——— RESEARCH/NONCLA... 1 (083%;}
——— RESEARCH/NONCLA.. 1(083%)

DFFICE 7 [55.83%) —

120 AssicNep Spaces

Net Assignable Sqft - 38,831

Capitar Renewar Pran
]



Farnan Hatr

Courtesy of UA Department of Photography

Home of the University of Alabama School of Law until 1978, this building was named for Albert J.
Farrah (1863-1944), who served as Dean of the School from 1913-1944.
The building faces the southeast corner of the Quadrangle and is constructed Greek Doric corner

entrance.
Today Farrah Hall is home to Criminal Justice, Geography, and the School of Social Work’s PhD

program.




Liovp Hatt Faciuity Summary
Snapsnot of Topay

Building 503 6th Avenue
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 039
Year Constructed 1927
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2023
Gross 127,212
Net 110,884
Floors 5
Seace By Orcanization

127 AssiGNED SPACES

Net Assignable Sqft - 62,350

Capitar Renewar Pran
]




Liovn Hatt

Courtesy of UA Deparment of Photography

Named after Stewart J. Lloyd (1881-1959), who served the University for more than four decades,
first as Head of the Department of Chemistry (1911-1929) and then as Dean of the School of Chem-
istry, Metallurgy, and Ceramics (1929-1952).

Constructed on the east side of the Quadrangle in 1927, Lloyd Hall was built as other academic
buildings of the time and built with a projecting central portico of Tuscan Doric columns. Over-
scale stone quoins were used at the corners and made for a sharp contrast to the red brick used on
the rest of the building.

In 1960, the building under went a large addition to the rear.

The Department of Chemistry moved out of the building and it was then converted into a general
classroom building for the university that also contained food services space.




AutneriNe Lucy Havr Faciuity Summary
Snapsnot of Topay

Building 902 University Blvd
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 030
Year Constructed 1929
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2007
Gross 68,108
Net 57,433
Floors 5
Seace By Orcanization

132 AssicNep Spaces

Net Assignable Sqft - 34,698

Capitar Renewar Pran
]




AutneriNe Lucy Hart

&)

AUTHERINE LUCY FOSTE

Courtesy of https://www.hmdb.org/m.asp?m=108342

Built in 1929, formally known as Bibb Graves Hall, was built to house the College of Education.
The main entrance was designed to face the southwest corner of the Quadrangle and facing the
intersection of University Boulevard and Colonial Drive. The main entrance is at ground level and
through a massive portico of Ionic columns. A stone attic with a Roman arch sits above the entabla-
ture and cornice,

In 2006, the building under went a major renovation and continues to house the College of Educa-
tion.

On February 3, 2022, the University of Alabama Board of Trustees voted to amend the name of the
building to Lucy-Graves Hall, to honor the University’s first Black student, Dr. Autherine Lucy
Foster, alongside its longtime namesake. On February 11, 2022, they voted unanimously to rename
the building simply Autherine Lucy Hall, reflecting concerns about Dr. Foster having to share the
honor, especially with a figure who, though a progressive politician, was also at one point in the Ku
Klux Klan.




Bincoon Hatt Facitity Summagy
Suapsuot of Tonay

Building 500 Colonial Drive
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 031
Year Constructed 1929
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2022
Gross 142,599
Net 125,876
Floors 5
Seace By Orcanization

2671 AssiGNED SPACES

Net Assignable Sqft - 83,764

Capitar Renewar Pran
]




Bingoon Hatt

Courtesy of https://www.hmdb.org/m.asp?m=108342

Bidgood Hall, built in 1929, is the oldest of four buildings occupied by the Culverhouse College of
Commerce and Business Administration. The building was named for the colleges first dean, Lee
Bidgood.

The red brick building is adorned with a projecting Classical Revival portico of Roman Ionic col-
umns, but unlike other buildings designed by the same architect, the columns do not sit atop a
stone base and begins at ground level and spans the entire three-story height of the building.
Along the building at the first floor level, rectangular windows span across the building with blind
arcade.

The building’s double exterior stair is covered by the portico and leads to a second story landing
flanked by Adamesque oval windows.

Today the building continues to house Culverhouse College of Business.




Bryant Denny Stantum Facieity Summary
Snapsnot of Topay

Building 920 Paul W Bryant Drive
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 046
Year Constructed 1929
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2022
Gross 1,213,235
Net 1,110,165
Floors 9
Seace By Orcanization

144 Assicnen Seaces

Net Assignable Sqft - 40,760

Capitar Renewar Pran
]




Bryant Denny Stanium

3} Rav A N

Courtesy of https://www.hmdb.org/m.asp?m=108342

The stadium design began with an oval plan. Due to limited funds, originally the first section
consisting of 12,072 seats on the west side of the field was completed in 1929 and named in honor
of President George Denny. Bleacher seats were used on the opposite side and the end zones until
1936 when additional funds were provided and 6,000 additional seats were added to the east side.
By 1960, the seating capacity had been enlarged to 30,000 and by 1966 the bowl design was com-
pleted. The original design of having an oval bowl was changed by flattening the ends of the oval
to bring the end-zone seating closer to the field. Throughout the years the stadium capacity has
grown to the extent of being one of the largest stadiums in the country.

In 1975, the stadium was renamed Bryant-Denny Stadium for head football coach Paul W. “Bear”
Bryant for his coaching success and achievements.

The North side of the stadium contains a plaza referred to as the “Walk of Champions” where play-
ers and coaches walk into the stadium on game days.




]
Denny Cuimes Facieity Summagy

Snapsnot of Topay

Building 718 University Blvd
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 045
Year Constructed 1929
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2009
Gross 993
Net 531
Floors 5

Seace By Orcanization

l BELL CHAMBER 1 (20%) —.

Music 532 {100%}

D AsSIGNED SpAcES

Net Assignable Sqft - 532

Capitar Renewar Pran




Denny CHiMES

Courtesy of https://www.hmdb.org/m.asp?m=108342

Denny Chimes bell tower was constructed in 1929, built as an enduring symbol of Alabama’s first
university, was erected in honor of President George H. Denny, under whose leadership (1911 to
1936) The University of Alabama gained national prominence. Conceived by Jerome M. Britchey
and his classmates, this free-standing campanile carillon was built by Skinner, Maxwell, and Com-
pany and dedicated May 27, 1929, with Governor Bibb Graves presiding. Converted in 1945 from
a bell carillon to an electronic system and modernized in 1966, its echoes have continued to touch
the hearts and memories of Alabamians from ever walk of life.

Exhausted by years of service, the system was replaced in 1986 with a 25-bell bronze carillon of the
highest known quality and design. The funding for the bells and the establishment of a permanent
fund for continuing maintenance were made possible by the University’s alumni and special friends.
This marker stands as a tangible expression of gratitude to all who have participated in the erection
and preservation of this historical monument.




Doster Havt Faciuity Summany
Suapsuot of Tonay

Building 729 Colonial Drive
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 047
Year Constructed 1930
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2022
Gross 39,894
Net 35,221
Floors 5
Seace By Orcanization

97 Assichep Spaces

Net Assignable Sqft - 28,011

Capitar Renewar Pran
]




Doster Hatt

il

Courtesy of https://www.hmdb.org/m.asp?m=108342

Doster Hall was built in 1930 and named for James J. Doster (1873-1942), Dean, College of Educa-
tion (1911-1942).

Originally designed to house Home Economics, Art, and Music, this building was part of the
“Women’s Campus” developed on the University’s southwest side during the early decades of the
twentieth century.

The building housed classrooms, studios, and meeting rooms for various conferences and women’s
organizations.

Today the building houses the College of Human Environmental Sciences.




Waoe Hatt Faciuity Summary
Suapsuot of Tonay

Building 620 Judy Bonner Drive
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 090
Year Constructed 1934
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2021
Gross 36,611
Net 31,395
Floors 4
Seace By Orcanization

Kinesiclogy 21K (98.4%)

Telecommumnications OK [1.6%)

H6 AssicNED Seaces

Net Assignable Sqft - 21,154

Capitar Renewar Pran




Wane Hart

Courtesy of https://www.hmdb.org/m.asp?m=108342

Formally known as Moore Hall, Wade Hall was constructed as an addition to the east side of Little
Hall in 1934. The addition was known as the Men’s Gym Annex for many years and later named
Moore Hall to honor University History professor and First Dean of the Graduate School, A.B.

Moore.




Bureau oF Mines Bureoing 1 Faciuity Summagy
Suapsuot of Tonay

Building 610 Capstone Drive
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 175
Year Constructed 1936
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2023
Gross 33,902
Net 28,981
Floors 4
Seace By Orcanization

Dean's Office-Arts and Sciences Adm
2K (3.48%)

Army 8K (37.26%)
.

E-Tech 5K (22.8%)

Air Farce 6K {26 64%)

71 AssicNED SpacEs

Net Assignable Sqft - 20,899

Capitar Renewar Pran
]




]
Bureav oF Mines Buiroing 1

Courtesy of https://www.hmdb.org/m.asp?m=108342

The Bureau of Mines Building 1 was constructed in 1936. The building was originally built as a
regional experiment station by the UA Bureau of Mines, which would serve the entire southeast.
It was constructed in a Classical Revival style featuring a portico with “Tower of the Winds” col-
umns.

During WWII, the building was the site of projects aiming to aid in improving the processing of
materials that were essential for war efforts.

In 1994, the US Bureau of Mines downsized and determined to close the university’s location
trans-ferring ownership back to campus.




Foster Aunttorium Facitity Summagy
Suapsuot of Tonay

Building 801 6th Avenue
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 059
Year Constructed 1939
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2011
Gross 61,557
Net 53,445
Floors 4
Seace By Orcanization

99 AsSIGNED SpacEsS

Net Assignable Sqft - 34,244

Capitar Renewar Pran
]




FosTer AuniToRium

-+ o L LT ML SCTIE

Courtesy of https://www.hmdb.org/m.asp?m=108342

Foster Auditorium was completed in 1939 and named for Richard Clarke Foster (1895-1941), who,
as President of The University of Alabama (1937-1941), raised academic standards and encouraged
faculty and graduate research.

The building was designed as a multipurpose facility with a seating capacity of 5,400 and has been
used for indoor athletic events, concerts, graduations, and other large gatherings.

Today the building houses both women’s volleyball and basketball.




Gorcas Lirary Faciuity Summary
Suapsuot of Tonay

Building 711 Capstone Drive
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 013
Year Constructed 1939
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2022
Gross 205,186
Net 183,061
Floors 11
Seace By Orcanization

226 AssicNED SpACES

Net Assignable Sqft - 143,485

Capitar Renewar Pran
]




Gorgas Ligrany

Courtesy of https://www.hmdb.org/m.asp?m=108342

Gorgas Library was constructed in 1939 and known as the Amelia Gayle Gorgas Library. It was
named for Amelia Gayle Gorgas, wife of the school’s president, General Josiah Gorgas. For years,
Mrs. Gorgas served as the University’s librarian until 1907 when she retired.

The library was erected just north of the site of the original Rotunda and the great staircase sat
atop the northern half of the foundations.

The largest building on campus in 1939, it sits on the northern center of the Quadrangle. It’s Ionic
colonnade corresponds to the style and scale of the President’s mansion directly to the south of the
library.




]
MAP-Jones Arcuacorogicar Museum Faciuity

Suapsuot of Tonay

Building 1 Mound State Parkway
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 751
Year Constructed 1939
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2011
Gross 9,054
Net 7,891
Floors 2

Seace By Orcanization

IFFEE 6.
Mound State Park 8K [100%]
WCENTRAL EXHIBIT HALL 1 (667
LS
EXHEMON 1CE B(53.33%)

19 AsSIGNED SPACES

Net Assignable Sqft - 7,508

Capitar Renewar Pran




MAP-Jones Archacorocicar Museum

Courtesy of https://www.hmdb.org/m.asp?m=108342

The Moundville Archaeological Park Museum was constructed in 2011. Originally the museum dis-
played situ burials and excavated artifacts. In the 1990s due to protests, the burials were closed.
Today, the museum displays artifacts as well as imagined life of the Native Americans.




STRoDE House Faciuity Summary
Snapsnot of Topay

Building 49 Cherokee Rd
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 197
Year Constructed 1941
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2023
Gross 3,347
Net 2,999
Floors 2
Seace By Orcanization

2 ASSIGNED SPACES

Net Assignable Sqft - 2,999

Capitar Renewar Pran
]




STRoDE House

Courtesy of https://www.hmdb.org/m.asp?m=108342

The residence was constructed in 1941 and belonged to Hudson Strode who was a University of
Alabama graduate and legendary professor at UA. He was a fascinating man who left an incredible
legacy to The University of Alabama, including an endowed program, his beautiful home, and a
residence for a graduate student in the department of English.




]
STRODE Servant’s House Faciuity Summary

Suapsuot of Tonay

Building 49 Cherokee Rd
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 198
Year Constructed 1941
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2010
Gross 511
Net 449
Floors 1

Seace By Orcanization

 English 449 (100%)

1 AsSIGNED SpAcES

Net Assignable Sqft - 449

Capitar Renewar Pran




STRODE SErvANT’S House

s

e

Courtesy of The Historical Marker Database, HMdb.org

The residence was constructed in 1941 and belonged to Hudson Strode who was a University of
Alabama graduate and legendary professor at UA. He was a fascinating man who left an incredible
legacy to The University of Alabama, including an endowed program, his beautiful home, and a
residence for a graduate student in the department of English.




STRoDE Stunto FaciLity Summary
Snapsuot of Tonay

Building 49 Cherokee Rd
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 195
Year Constructed 1941
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2010
Gross 394
Net 336
Floors 1
Seace By Orcanization

[~ STUDIC - HOUSE 1 (100%)

1 AsSIGNED SpAcES

Net Assignable Sqft - 336

Capitar Renewar Pran
]




Strooe Stupio House

HOME OF
HUPSON & THERE

Courtesy of The Historical Marker Database, HMdb.org
The residence was constructed in 1941 and belonged to Hudson Strode who was a University of
Alabama graduate and legendary professor at UA. He was a fascinating man who left an incredible

legacy to The University of Alabama, including an endowed program, his beautiful home, and a
residence for a graduate student in the department of English.




MAP-AominisTraTioN Buieoing Faciuity Summary
Snapsuot of Topay

Building 1 Mound State Parkway
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 750
Year Constructed 1942
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2019
Gross 3,424
Net 3,028
Floors 2
Seace By Orcanization

Capitar Renewar Pran

OFFICE 6 (40%)

i CENTRAL STORAGE 3 (20%)

AUDITORIUM 1 (6.67%) —

19 AsSIGNED SPACES

Net Assignable Sqft - 2,522

—




MAP-Aoministration BuiLoing

The Moundville Archaelogical Park’s Administration Building was built in 1942 and contains ad-
ministration offices and a small assembly space for park tours.




Gaceacee Hae Faciuity Summary
Suapsuot of Tonay

Building 514 University Blvd
Address Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
UA Property# 155
Year Constructed 1949
Year of Addition

Last Renovation 2023
Gross 65,672
Net 58,907
Floors 6
Seace By Orcanization

Capitar Renewar Pran

OFFICE 6 (40%)

i CENTRAL STORAGE 3 (20%)

AUDITORIUM 1 (6.67%) —

119 AssiGNeD Seaces

Net Assignable Sqft - 42,807

—




Gaceavee Haet

Courtesy of UA Department of Photography

Gallalee Hall was constructed in 1949 and was named for President John M. Gallalee. It was de-
signed with a more modern utilitarian building with minimum classical details. The building
contains a large observatory dome on the roof that is 20-ft in diameter and copper-over-steel that
is rotated by a friction cable and electric motor. The dome houses a 10-inch refracting telescope
supported on a 2-ton mount.
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